PEA Committee

From: Denise Fernandez

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:53 PM

To: PEA Committee

Subject: Board/Commission Application for Ricky Sanches
Attachments: RSanchesp2.pdf; RSanchesp1.pdf

Aloha PEA Committee,

Please find attached a Board/Commission application form for Ricky Sanches. The original application will be
mailed to the PEA Committee.

Mahalo!

Denise Fernandez



Feb 27 13 10:48a p.1

BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM

Maui County Council

(Please print or type)

Name: %Y? c_ﬂ( < ZZ'LL‘J?J A .
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City of Residence: /522‘5 Péf_ka/( FL Istand: Lam/

Current Employer & Position: %fp&]‘d‘ .
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Please indicate why you arc interested in segying and what skitls iou may have to contribute:
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Employment History:
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Political Affiliation
Sectivn 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requires thal not more than a bare majority of members of a board or commission belong 1o the same
political party: therefore, please indicate if registered/card carrying member of a political party. If not, indicate *None” or “Independent.”

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities:

{cunce) (Wate,” At 6‘01/17

Previous County Experience (employmeit or board member):

CaupionBecrnds ) )y # Eleney s
Heonoldee Corapnth, Colltee

Consent to be Nominated and Certification of Truthfulness and Accuracy of Informmtion:
1 declare that the above statements are true ang accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature; @Z/M &,Y . — Date: 2’/#/25‘7

Most board/commission appointments are subject ta confirmation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year
terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the publicupon request.

Please send completed forms to MAUI COUNTY COUNCLL, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKL, HAWAIN 96793 ; orfax to
270-7686. For further information, call 270-7838; 1-800-272-0098 (from Lana‘i); 1 800-272-0026 (from Lana'i).
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